
 
 

 

RL/SE/23-24/185 

 

November 13, 2023 

 

  To 

The Department of Corporate Services – CRD 
BSE Limited 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 
Mumbai - 400 001                                            
Scrip Code: 500330 
 

  The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor 
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051                              
Symbol: RAYMOND  
 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

Sub: Raymond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimation received from 
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information 
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue  
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities. 
 
Please take the above information on record. 

 

Thanking you. 
 

Yours faithfully, 

For Raymond Limited 

 

 

 

Rakesh Darji 

Company Secretary 
 

Encl.: a/a 



1

From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject: 
Attachments:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
11 November 2023 04:01
 saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
[External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID83172.pdf

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly 
with links and attachments before you attempt to open it"  

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : Raymond Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date 

Folio No Name Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive 
No. 

No. of 
Shares 

Reason 

10 Nov 
2023 

M0004193    MANGALA ARVIND 
MUZUMDAR 

3407454 10215681 - 
10215685 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

M0004193 MANGALA ARVIND 
MUZUMDAR    

79564 25985263 - 
25985276 

14 Lost By 
Holder 

Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.



1

AnkitaSharma

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
ID83193.pdf

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

Stop Transfer 
Date 

Folio No Name Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive No. No. of 
Shares 

Reason 

10 Nov 
2023 

00377321 SANTOSH 
BHANSALI 

179140 29836023 - 
29836046 

24 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00377321 SANTOSH 
BHANSALI 

3308286 9719841 - 
9719845 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00377321 SANTOSH 
BHANSALI 

3308287 9719846 - 
9719850 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00377321 SANTOSH 
BHANSALI 

3308288 9719851 - 
9719855 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00377321 SANTOSH 
BHANSALI 

3697679 21622089 - 
21622103 

15 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00377321 SANTOSH 
BHANSALI 

5046301 50775207 - 
50775233 

27 Lost By 
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
ID83185.pdf

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

Z0080238 NARENDRA 
KUMAR RATHI 

3583057 18161485 - 
18161492 

8 Lost By 
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
ID83223.pdf

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

00182330 NARENDRA KUMAR 
LAXMIDASS    

3305942 9708121 - 
9708125 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00182330 NARENDRA KUMAR 
LAXMIDASS    

3305943 9708126 - 
9708130 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00182330 NARENDRA KUMAR 
LAXMIDASS    

3305944 9708131 - 
9708135 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00182330 NARENDRA KUMAR 
LAXMIDASS    

3696895 21612039 - 
21612053 

15 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00182330 NARENDRA KUMAR 
LAXMIDASS    

5045684 50762992 - 
50763011 

20 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00182330 NARENDRA KUMAR 
LAXMIDASS    

6022507 41223020 - 
41223030 

11 Lost By 
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
ID83181.pdf

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

Z0031824 BHUPESH 
BHATIA 

116917 28787819 - 
28787822 

4 Lost By 
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
ID83224.pdf

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

R0013430    SREEDEVI 
KAKUBAL  

197218 32044637 - 
32044640 

4 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

R0013430 SREEDEVI 
KAKUBAL 

5194527 55864240 - 
55864241 

2 Lost By 
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
11 November 2023 04:02
saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
[External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID83186.pdf

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

J0002640 JAYANTIKABEN 
SATISHBHAI    

3546754 12873987 - 
12873992 

6 Lost By 
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
ID83182.pdf

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

R0030515 UDAYKUMAR 
JAYANTILAL SHAH 

154142 29480588 - 
29480595 

8 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

R0030515 UDAYKUMAR 
JAYANTILAL SHAH 

3767170 9231566 - 
9231570 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

R0030515 UDAYKUMAR 
JAYANTILAL SHAH 

3767170 21238462 - 
21238466 

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
ID83225.pdf

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

00414807    HARSHAD 
MANIBHAI 
PATEL    

3208088 9218851 - 
9218855 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

10 Nov 
2023 

00414807 HARSHAD 
MANIBHAI 
PATEL 

3208089 9218856 - 
9218860 

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
12 November 2023 04:01
saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
[External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID83256.pdf

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

11 Nov 
2023 

00175689 PUSHPARAJ Y 
AMIN    

175239 29777967 - 
29777993 

27 Lost By 
Holder 

11 Nov 
2023 

00175689 PUSHPARAJ Y 
AMIN    

3294208 9649451 - 
9649455 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

11 Nov 
2023 

00175689 PUSHPARAJ Y 
AMIN    

3294209 9649456 - 
9649460 

5 Lost By 
Holder 

11 Nov 
2023 

00175689 PUSHPARAJ Y 
AMIN    

3691746 21564954 - 
21564963 

10 Lost By 
Holder 

11 Nov 
2023 

00175689 PUSHPARAJ Y 
AMIN    

5041741 50703003 - 
50703025 

23 Lost By 
Holder 

Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
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